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March 1, 2010

Mr. Michael A. Dobbs
Environmental Program Manager
Defense Distribution Center

S Avenue, Bldg. 1-2
DES-DDC-EE

New Cumberland, PA 17070-5000

Re:  Concurrence with Finding of Suitability to Transfer (FOST) 5 for the Defense Depot,
Memphis Tennessee (DDMT)

Dear Mr. Dobbs:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4, (EPA) has reviewed the revisions
to the referenced document. All issues raised by our comments have been adequately resolved
and incorporated. EPA concurs with the document. If you have any questions, please contact
me at 404/562-8553.

Sincerely yours,

Digitally signed by Wm. Turpin

11 Ballard
Wm . Tu rpl n D?\l:acrn=Wm. Turpin Ballard, c=US,

0=U.S. EPA Region 4, ou=Federal

B al I ard Facilities Branch, email=ballard.
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